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January 21, 2010
VIA FACSIMILE (850-413-6034)

William Garner

Chief Advisor to the Chairman of the Commission
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:
Docket No. 090480; Compliance Investigation Of Clective Telecom Florida, LLC For Apparent Failure To Accurately Disclose Information On Application
Dear Mr. Garner:


Based on discussions between Clective Telecom Florida, LLC and the Commission’s staff, this letter sets forth a proposed resolution of the above-referenced docket.  


Clective has agreed to a voluntary forfeiture of its CLEC certificate with prejudice in Florida.  Clective’s close of business was December 31, 2009.  As such, Clective will pay the 2009 CLEC assessment in the amount of $600 by January 31, 2010.  Clective agrees not to undertake the offering of telecommunications services in the State of Florida.  

As of this date, Clective has no customers in the State of Florida and has no pending customer complaints.


Please contact me with any questions.








Very truly yours,
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Brad N. Mondschein, Esq.

cc:
Clective Telecom Florida, LLC
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